ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Wednesday, 21 January 2015

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 15 January 2015

commencing at 4.00 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Addis Councillor Cowell
Councillor Amil Councillor Doggett
Councillor Brooksbank Councillor Pountney

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207710
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(i)




TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence
Torquay Town Centre Access (Pages 1-19)
Any Other Business

Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Transport Working Party will be held on 25"
June 2015.

(ii)



Agenda Item 2

"[orBAY
BAY__

Meeting:  Transport Working Party Date: 15™ January 2015
Wards Affected: Tormohun

Report Title: Torquay Town Centre Access

Is the decision a key decision? No

When does the recommendation need to be implemented? At the Meeting

Executive Lead Contact Details: Clir R Excell Robert.Excell@torbay.gov.uk

Supporting Officer Contact Details: William Prendergast, Senior Transport Planner,
01803 208821, william.prendergast@torbay.gov.uk

1. Purpose and Introduction

1.1 This reportis in response to Growth Deal funding being agreed, in principle, by the
Heart of the South West Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) to change how traffic
reaches Torquay Town Centre.

1.2 Last year Torbay Council successfully submitted an Outline Business Case to the LEP
to secure funding for town centre traffic improvements in Torquay from Torre to Castle
Circus, including reversing the flow of traffic along Union Street, and, improving
junctions at Castle Circus, Abbey Road / Tor Hill Road, and at the top and bottom of
Trematon Avenue.

1.3 These changes will help boost the local economy and promote further growth by
providing a better-quality direct ‘entrance’ from the gateway into the Bay at the new
South Devon Link Road junction.

1.4  The scheme, which includes improvements for pedestrians and cyclists, will replace
the current circuitous and sometimes congested route that all vehicles currently must
take, improving journeys for businesses, shoppers, visitors and commuters by all
modes.

1.5 Following traffic modelling work based upon traffic surveys undertaken in September /
October of last year, detailed analysis of potential scheme options has been
undertaken. As well as providing options for recommendation by the Transport
Working Party this modelling will inform the business case for approval of funding from
the LEP.

Page 1


mailto:Robert.Excell@torbay.gov.uk

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

Proposed Decision

It is recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under Option 1 in
5.2, to implement the proposed changes to traffic flow entering and exiting the Town
Centre, and also approve proposals to alter key junctions in the Town Centre to
accommodate this change, as outlined in 5.7 to 5.11 inclusive below.

Reason for Decision

Option 1 allows much improved access, both in terms of time and safety, for all modes
into the town centre and unlike other options brings additional on-street metered
parking on Union Street between Castle Circus and Trematon Avenue (potentially up
to 9 spaces). It allows more opportunity to enhance the streetscene of Castle Circus
junction together with pedestrian crossing facilities.

Further benefits are retention of the parking facilities at the side of the magistrates
court, and ensures the least loss of existing parking north of Trematon Avenue on
Union Street (up to 3), and retention of the loading bay in front of the public house.

By making this decision, Members will enable Officers to develop a full business case

to confirm the funding by the LEP this March, with works commencing in Autumn
2015.

Page 2



Supporting Information

4.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Position

For over 2 decades there has been a debate about changing traffic routes into
Torquay Town Centre. The current traffic flow towards the Town Centre is less than
direct in contrast to the ‘exit’ routes which are much easier to navigate and are direct.
This discourages movement into the town centre and, at times, the circuitous route
can be difficult especially for shoppers and visitors and therefore detracting from the
attractiveness of Torquay Town Centre as a shopping destination.

Pedestrian and cycle connections to the town centre can also be difficult to navigate
and conflict with highway traffic. As such the proposed improvements, as well as
improving the navigation for vehicular traffic, would encourage walking and cycling
especially for shorter journeys helping improve local air quality and the environment.

The current indirect route is an obstacle to growth and regeneration. With these
proposed improvements to the junctions within the Town Centre combined with those
now due to commence along the key route into the Bay from the South Devon Link
Road, these improvements will also greatly address the issues and allow for an
improved flow of traffic towards the town centre.

With the South Devon Link Road due to be completed towards the end of this year
and funding approved for the Torquay Gateway Improvement Scheme, there will be a
direct major road link to the M5 and beyond, which has for many years been identified
as a major barrier to investment in the area. It is vitally important, therefore, that the
entrance to the Town Centre supports these significant improvements.

The improvement of all transport infrastructure for all users will stimulate growth in the
local economy by improving accessibility to the area and to markets and will support
the regeneration of the economy and support diversification away from the traditional
tourist areas, as well as that traditional industry itself.

The resultant affect of the proposal would be significant economic benefits through
increased patronage of the town centre and growth areas in Torquay. There would be
increased health benefits through the improved cycling and walking infrastructure. In
terms of value for money, the scheme scores highly according to the Government’s
WebTAG criteria used for assessing major schemes.

The overall concept to change traffic flow into the Town Centre has the support of
businesses, the local ward partnership and Councillors. The following groups have
shown support:

e Torre Traders

e Torre & Upton Community Partnership

e Torquay Neighbourhood Forum

e Town Centre’s Company

Page 3



4.8

4.9

4.10

411

5.1

5.2

e Torquay BID, and
e Torre Action Group.

Aspects of the scheme and aims of the proposals, such as the redirection of traffic
and the improvement of access to the Town Centre have also been detailed within the
Torquay Neighbourhood Plan and are included in the Torbay Local Plan.

The Magistrates Court have stated it is essential to retain parking for the prison van as
is for operational and security grounds, whilst Stagecoach South West have supported
access to Castle Circus southbound.

A public exhibition was held on the 7™ January 2015 at the Town Hall, the results of
which will be reported verbally to Committee.

The proposal has been presented and supported, in principle, by this Working Party
previously. With funding in principle now agreed by the LEP, it is essential that a
preferred scheme business case is now developed and presented in March for final
approval, so that this project can commence in September 2015 to meet the LEP
funding deadline.

Possibilities and Options

The Working Party is requested to consider whether they wish to support the
implementation of the scheme recommended to them by Officers as detailed below in
5.2. Alternative options to managing traffic south of Trematon Avenue along Union
Street are also shown, together with their relative benefits and disadvantages.

Option 1: Allow traffic to move southbound on Union Street from Laburnum Row to
Trematon Avenue, then, giving way to traffic coming up from Castle Circus, enter the
existing gyratory system down Trematon Avenue to Lymington Road and Castle
Circus.

Benefits Disadvantages

New on street parking on Union Street e Slightly less direct route for vehicles,
between Castle Circus and Trematon but as no signals required at the
Avenue bottom of Union Street in front of
Pedestrian crossing improvement at Connections, little in terms of time
Union Street / Trematon Avenue delay

No impact on prison van parking
Improved road safety for vehicles on
Trematon Avenue

Allows for more streetscene
improvement at Castle Circus without
impact on traffic flow

Works in tandem with new town centre
cycle route now under construction

Page 4




from Torre to Town Centre (funded by
the Local Sustainable Transport Fund)
e Takes traffic past two major car parks.

5.3  Option 2: Allow traffic to move southbound on Union Street from Laburnum Row to
Trematon Avenue, then, giving way to traffic coming up from Castle Circus, buses and
cycles only to proceed southbound to Castle Circus.

Benefits Disadvantages

e Direct route for bus and cycles ¢ No new on street parking on Union
promotes sustainable travel Street between Castle Circus and

e No impact on prison van parking Trematon Avenue

e Improved road safety for vehicles on e Increased works to Castle Circus
Trematon Avenue required, including full signalisation,

e Bus stop at Connections could impact on ability to enhance

streetscene

e May require bus priority signals at
Union Street / Trematon Avenue
junction

e Loss of parking at Union Street /
Trematon Avenue junction

e Pedestrian crossing ability affected at
Union Street / Trematon Avenue

e Some bus services relocated from
library

5.4  Option 3: Allow traffic to move southbound on Union Street from Laburnum Row to
Trematon Avenue, then, giving way to traffic coming up from Castle Circus via signal
control, proceed southbound to Castle Circus.

Benefits Disadvantages
e Most direct route to town centre e More traffic on busy section of Union
e No impact on prison van parking Street
e Improved road safety for vehicles on e Bus stop at Connections holds traffic
Trematon Avenue up

¢ No new on street parking on Union
Street between Castle Circus and
Trematon Avenue

¢ Increased works to Castle Circus
required, including full signalisation,
and less enhancement of streetscene

e May require loading bay by public
house to be relocated and / or some
bus stops at Electric House to be
moved

Page 5




e Loss of parking at Union Street /
Trematon Avenue junction

e Pedestrian crossing ability affected at
Union Street / Trematon Avenue and
further down towards Castle Circus

e Some bus services relocated from
library

¢ Traffic diverted away from two major
car parks

e Likely delay greater than using the
existing gyratory system due to traffic
volume, bus stop, and new signals

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Option 4: The Do Nothing Scheme would leave traffic flow unaltered in the town and
no improvements to any of the junctions, given that the Growth Deal funding from the
LEP will be forfeited.

Detailed design of the scheme and other junctions at Laburnum Row / Union Street,
Trematon Avenue/ Lymington Road, Castle Circus, and Tor Hill Road / Abbey Road
will be carried out for the full business case to be presented to the LEP in March. The
Business Case including detailed design work will be posted on the Council's website
at:
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/transportpolicy/localtr
ansportboard/ttca.htm.

However, given future forecasts of traffic growth and traffic coming up Union Street
from Castle Circus predicted to still be greater during the peak periods than traffic
travelling southbound on Union Street from Torre, priority has been afforded to the
northbound traffic in the interests of operational capacity and road safety.

At Trematon Avenue / Lymington Road, to accommodate the predicted growth in
traffic and to maintain vehicle flow, junction modifications are required which could
necessitate the prohibiting of traffic entering Thurlow Road from Trematon Avenue. If
this particular movement were allowed, a toucan crossing would be essential to
connect this new high profile cycle route, potentially causing delay to traffic. The on-
street metered parking on Trematon Avenue will be relocated to the car park side
adjacent to the footway benefiting pedestrian safety, as well as potentially allowing
extra spaces to be provided.

At Castle Circus, Options 2 and 3 above allowing traffic to travel southbound on Union
Street requires significant alteration to the junction with full signalisation and reduction
of the two existing central islands. Option 1 does not necessitate any radical changes,
but does afford the opportunity to provide much needed public realm and street scene
enhancement. It also allocates the largest share of the available LEP funding to this
junction, given the relatively light touch modifications that would occur elsewhere.

Page 6



http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/transportpolicy/localtransportboard/ttca.htm
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/transportpolicy/localtransportboard/ttca.htm

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

6.1

7.1

8.1

At Tor Hill Road / Abbey Road, the junction can be modified to permit a right turn into
Tor Hill Road (North) from the Castle Circus direction. Having discounted a
roundabout on operational and land availability grounds, a simple signal junction is the
optimum solution to enable convenient access northbound.

At Brunswick Square, a bus stop in front of the car park and an associated pedestrian
crossing given access for both bus and car park users to access the local shops will
be provided. There will be slight alterations to the build out currently located at Union
Street / Laburnum Row to accommodate the change in traffic flow. Parking between
here and Trematon Avenue will remain unchanged to ensure safe access and visibility
from Plum Road.

Given the traffic forecasts, modelling, and preliminary design work, Option 1 is the
recommended scheme meeting the objective of providing direct access to the Town
Centre without restriction or delay, whilst also ensuring all road users especially
vulnerable ones benefit from improvements too.

Option 1 brings income benefits directly to the Council through additional parking
income as well as gives real support to economic growth and recovery to the Town
Centre and Torre, showing Torquay and the Bay is open, accessible and welcoming
for all.

Fair Decision Making

Consultation on whether to allow traffic to move southbound along Union Street
between Trematon Avenue and Castle Circus has been carried out via a press
release, on line website, and public exhibition on 7" January. As part of the LEP
funding process the principle of the scheme has also been discussed with key
political, business, commercial, and residential sectors since early last year. There will
also be a 4-week opportunity to comment further on the final designs included with the
Business Case to be submitted in March during February / March. A verbal report on
the outcome of the consultation will be provided at the Working Party, but as stated in
Paragraphs 4.8 to 4.11, support for the principle is strong.

Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012

A maximum funding for the scheme of £400,000 has been agreed in principle by the
LEP with an additional £200,000 contribution required from the Council as match
funding which has been approved by Council as part of the Capital Plan.

Risks

If a decision is not agreed by Transport Working Party, a full business case will not be
submitted to the March LEP meeting, delaying approval of the funding and thus
putting back the scheme implementation. The Torquay Town Centre Access Bid was
prioritised by the LEP for being deliverable this financial year, thus any delay that

Page 7



might risk this could jeopardise the overall funding support from the LEP. There would
be no guarantee that such funding would be available at a future time as other
competing schemes become “shovel ready”.

8.2  All options are deliverable, however if it is decided not to allow traffic to move
southbound into the Town Centre from Torre towards Trematon Avenue, no funding at
all will be available from the LEP to implement any of the other junction improvement
proposals.

Appendices

. Union Street - Trematon Avenue (Courts - Castle C) - Up only with priority
. Union Street - Trematon Avenue (Courts - Castle C) - Bus down only

. Union Street - Trematon Avenue (Courts - Castle C) - All down

. Union Street - Trematon Avenue (Courts - Castle C) - Up only & no priority.
. Castle Circus

. Tor Hill Road

. Lymington Road - Trematon Avenue - No access to Thurlow from Trematon Ave
. Lymington Road - Trematon Avenue - Toucan crossing

. Laburnum Row / Union Street

10. Brunswick Square

11. Public Consultation Information

O© 00N Ol WN PR

Additional Information
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/transportpolicy/localtranspor
tboard/ttca.htm

Page 8


http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/transportpolicy/localtransportboard/ttca.htm
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/transportpolicy/localtransportboard/ttca.htm

Agenda ltem 2
Appendix 1

I 1n3 GU3AISNOD OSTV (N) 133ULS NOINN WOHd ALINOIMd -

[ "N©IS30 a3 V130 ANV ASAYUNS TLIS ONIMOTIOS GIWHIINOD 38 T1IM SNOISIA
VNI "ONIddVIN 318YTIVAY ONISN G30NA0dd N338 AVH SNYId TIV

NOISIADHd ONDINV] 1S3HISNO [
(ONIAVd TULOVL) SLNIOd DNISSOUD
AVMI003 [0

aN3931

{£€0Z NI OSE ®A 058)
(8) 133415 NOINN WO GALYIOLINY SMOTH H3BHV1

NIVW3H 01, 1HN0D S0 30IS 1V DNV NVA NOSId -

INNTAY NOLVNZRML NO Ol4vHL O3BVINONS -
FUINID NMOL OLNI FLNOY LO3HID 8831 -
(N} 1S3ULS NOINM NO S3N3ND - EEmmew

(s)a33u1S
NOINN NI ONISSOMD NVIHLS ST GV OL VIANILOd -

{s) 153418
NOINN Ni DNV 133U1S-NO 03SVIHONI I18ISS0d -

INNIAV NOLVINIYL / 13341S NOINN -2 NOILLVOOT

i

| XA~V



ONVISI Oiddvel (N
NOISINOHd ONDINV 1334IS N IR

(9NIAVd TNLOVL) S1NIOd ONISSOUD

Avmiood [0

GN3931

AVML00d HLOIM G3DNa3d
O (81d 390N, ATION AVE ONIGVO =40 NOLLY2013Y
NO LNVON33Q §1{S) 133ULS NOINN NO Dl-l4VHLAVM Z -
NIVIN3Y OL LHNOD S0 301S LY ONDINVA NVA NOSINd -
< S310N

(s) 1331
NOINN NO L1110 SHON ONISSOYD SNVIMLS3A3d -
f {s30vds
| ) NOLLONNP 40 VMV NI ENDRIVd 40 NOLLONG3Y -
_ NOLLINAW
| LV STVNOIS AUORI SNA ¥OL INSNIUINO3Y T18I8S0d -
| (N9IS3Q Q3 UVLS0 LY G3WHIENOD 38 OL) (S) 1331S
[ NOINM NO (S30vdS 6) DNV 4O SBOT IUINOIY AVW -

_.
“_ AD1'? SNE YO FUINIOD NMOL 04 SS30IV 030U -

+ |

Appendix 2

” ANNIAVY NOLVATYL / 133H1S NOINN 2 NOILYDO

i

Agenda ltem 2

‘NOIS30 a37vL3A ANV AIAUNS LIS ONIMOTIOS A3IWHIINOD 38 THM SNOIS3a
TVNIJ "ONIddYW JT18VTIVAY DNISN G30NA0YUd NI38 IAVH SNV'Id 11V

T XIQNDgHY



Agenda ltem 2
Appendix 3

(ONIAVE TTLOVL] SINIOd ONISSOHD

AVMIOQOd [

aN3O3a

NIVWZU OL 18N0J 30 3AIS LV ONDIYY NVA NOSIYd -
- S3ION

(8) 133418 NOINM NO MOTS GISYIHINI -
SHNOH HV3d 3AISLNC AVT3A NI 3EVIHONI LHONS -
(s30vds
9) NOLLONAIF SO V3NV NI ONDRIV 30 NOWING3Y -
i (NDISZ0 G3TIVLI0 LV GENIINCD
| 36 0L) AVML004 40 ONIMONYVN ¥O (S) 133uLS
| NOINN NO(S3DVS 6) ONDIIVd 40 SSOTIUINOIY AVN - e

SILLTOVL NVINLS3T3d G3IAOUIN -

w mho:uzoomoigo.rm:agamg_- —
_
| 5INHEA TIV U0 SHINIO NMOL OL BS303Y G3AOUCN! -

, INN3AV NOLVINZML / 133¥1S NOINN 2 NOLLYOO1

7

‘NOISAA A3TIVLIA ANV AIASUNS 3.LIS ONIMOTIOL IWHIINOD 389 THM SNOIS3A
VNI "ONIddVYIN 378V TIVAY ONISN A30NA0¥Ud N339 JAVH SNV 1d 1TV

AR INNECy 74



‘NOIS3A A3UV.LIA ANV AIAUNS LIS ONIMOTIOH A3WHISNOD 38 T1IM SNOIS3AA
IYNIJ "ONIddVIA 318YTIVAY ONISN G30NA0Yd N338 IAVH SNV1d 1V

NOLLONNT GITIOUINDD TVNOIS n
DHASVHL SO0 MOT —fememet
NOISIAOYd ONDIMYd 133HISNO R
[DNIAVY TU10VL) SINIOD INISSOUD
AvMmiood [

aN3OAT

DNV

NVA NOSitHd S0 NOLLNALS ONV SANIAY NOLYWIHL OINI

S3NVTZ JO ALMNGISYIY ONV HLGIM VO BV HVAY
ININNTL3A 0L GRINDIY ASAUNS TYNOLLIGAV -

oY it
x NMOL O.NI 34M10Y 103410 SST -
= SHIEVHD
Qmunnnu TUSVO OLM ST G0N SEID0V TTNHIA TIRISSO - emmmms
o m | (S)1308 NOINN NI BNDRIVA TYNOLLIGY S1GI18S0d -
(). | STIOHIATIVHOL TUINIO NMOLOL Di:IVEL ONNOR +
aA | HLNOS YO INNIAY NOLVNBYL OLNI SMO'lS GANOUM -
.m | SNNEAVNOLVIWSSL/ I5351S NOINA Z NOIIVIGT A of
e 1
<




Agenda Item 2 —
Appendix 5

‘NOIS3A A3v.L3A ANV AJANNS LIS ONIMOTIOH AINHIINOD 39 T1IM SNOIS3IA
TVNIJ "ONIddVYIN 318YTIVAY ONISN G30NA0dd N339 IAVH SNV1d 11V

NOLLONNC GITIOMINGD NTIS Q)
DtIVHL S0 MO —eat—mmmt
oNvIsI OlaaviL I

&
I
3
~
2

g

NOISINOYd ONDMVYd 13301S NO T
(OMINVd FNLDVL) SINIOd ONISSOMD

Avmi004

aN3o31

OVl AVM 2 HOd Q3UINO3Y ANO -

A3nNNS o  — QvouTMM¥OL
2415 ONIMOTIOH ‘GIAIAOY 38 NVO /bzo%\\. ........
3NO JI DH4VRL N CIOH THM dOLS SNa - q 2
LSER415 NOINN NO NOLLHO .

SIHIVOUdJY TIV NO SAVISA LHOMS OL
ENIGVIT NOLLONNE GISNVNDIS AT -

3snoH
TUH HOL

TIVH NMOL

H3¥NHO




Appendix 6

Agenda ltem 2

"NOISIA A31V13A ANV AIAYNS LIS ONIMOTIOL GINYIINOD 38 T11IM SNOISIA|
TVYNIJ "ONIddVIA 3T18VTIVAY ONISN G30NA0YHd N338 3AVH SNV1d 1TV

13L0H
IMOLSTIdNIL

—
- T ———

1500 'AL34vS ‘MO’ 04 3N0 GALNNOISI] LNIOBYGNNOY -

HOL OGNV OVOY THH

NOLLONNP GITIOMINOD TYNOIS ﬂ
DH4VHI 30 MO et
NOISIACkd ONDRIVA LT3NIS NO. [
(ONIAVd TULIVL) SINIOd ONISSOHD
Avmiocos N

| —
e i =
e i ———

TEa0N

SONINLL TVNOIS M3N OL 3NA GNNOALSYI VON HOUNKHO
A38EV NO AVI30 OISVIIONI LHONS -

AINYNOT GNNOELNO TIAOHINL - —

avod TiH Y01 -5 NOILYDO0T

© D NIV




Agenda ltem 2
Appendix 7

‘NOIS3A Q317Iv.L3A ANV ASANUNS 31IS ONIMOTT04
QG3IWHIINOD 389 TTIM SNODIS3A TVNIH "ONIddVYIN
JIEVIIVAY ONISN A30NA0¥d N338 IAVH SNY1Id 11V | |

AHVYd ¥vYO

AVMLIOO04 AVYMITOAD aantenos IS

N3O
ONITMOg

ONVISI Oldav).

NOISIAOYd ENDINVA LIZHIS NO I

Page 15

_ {ONIAVA TLOV1L) SINIOd ONISSOND
AVM1004

YERE]

S14N0J
SINN3L

? SONNOYD 150D ONV ALIAVS ‘MO NO GIINNOISIA LNOBVONNOY -
r LE0Z A ATLNVOIHINDIS ISYIUONI THM SNNSAY NOLVWINLE NO MO13 -
_

SN0
GIOAY OL SNNIAY NOLYNIHL NON- QYO MOTNNHL OLNI GIMOTTV 10N Qiddvil -
3NNSAV NOLVYWIHL NO OvON SEOMOV ONDUV 40 HIISNWVYY - Sanwmem

: (N} avOu NOLONINAT NO HOVOUddV H3dVS -

_ gzggmvzsxmgIOuEn_wsné_n
_. g(:bh§20><§p_.h~mu<§§uu
. gczos’a;aogw:zm><20h§§u§¢n§-

INNIAV NOLVINTRNL / YO NOLONIWAT ‘€ NOILYDO1

) £ A TNDLA




‘NOIS3A a31v13a0 ANV AIAPNS 31IS ONIMOTIOL
Q3WHIINOD 38 TIM SNOIS3A TTYNIJ "ONIddVYIN
IN8VIVAV ONISN d30NA0Ud NI34 3AVH SNVId 11V | £

AVMLIOOS AVMITTOAD a3NiawcD IR

aNVISI Diddviy I N3ITHO

{ONIAVd TNLOVL! SINIOD ONIBSOND

Avamiood R

Page 16

UN3931

SL¥N0O
SINN3L

SAONNOUD LS00 ANV ALIIVE 'MOTd NO GILNNCISKI LNOBVONNOY -
1802 AS ATINVOLZINOIS SSVIRIONI TTTIM SNNIAY NOLYIWIHL NOMOT -

SNN3AY NOLWASYHL NO BNISSONI NYONOL 1V AVTEQ T18IE60d -
NOUINAT LY AVMLOOH / AVMITOAD OL NOISHIAIG LHOITS -
FMNIAY NOLVIWNZL NO QVOY SE0HIV ONINYEV 4O UFISNVUL - s

Appendix 8

{N) GvOY NOLONINATT NO HOVOUddY ¥34VS -
OVOH MORINHL ONLLIX3 STTIHIA HOJ ALTSISIA G3A0H4NI -
INNSAV NOLVINSL NO DNISSOHO NVINOL -

wa!m><20._.§zo><§00u_0hkzw§§&-
QVOH MOTUNHL OL 3NNIAV NOLVWERIL NO HLONT) ONDIOVLS GISVIUINI -
AVOU NOLONINAT OLNO SNNIAY NOLYWEIL WONL MO GIAOUINT -

Agenda ltem 2

INNIAV NOLVNZYL / VOH NOLONIWAT € NOILYOO'] o

X X' IV I




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 9

"'NOIS3A A31V.L3IA ANY ASAYNS LIS ONIMOTTI04 Q3IWHIEINOD 38 T1IM SNOIS3A
IVNIJ "ONIddVYIN 378V TIVAY ONISN A30NA0dd N338 IAVH SNV 1d 1TV

(mog13
0 SHILNRI)
. and

HHVHL 30 MO —amemm
NOISINGHA ONDIMV LIIHIB NO SR
(ONIAVd TTILOVL) EANIOd ONISSOMD

Avmlood T

aN3ao31

NOILONNE GVOY WIVd ONNOMY ONDIbVd
40 S607 GNV SGUVTIOR 30 SNIAOH S3HINOIH ONDIYYA ONIAOW -
(S} 13301 NOINM NO MO GISVIUON) - e
~SAI6N

JIFTION
201 ONVH LHOMY NO (EDIMVd NIVWIM (S) 13361S NOINN NO SHVD - s

q NOLLONOC LY MOTd G3A0NdNI - —

MOY WNNYNGVYT/ 13341S NOINN 1 NOILYDOTT

LXRUNIOiM




Agenda Item 2

e S~
‘NDIS3A A2TIVLIA ANV AIAHENS FLIS DNIMOTT0Z AIWEIINOD 38 T1IM SNOIS3A
VNI "ONIddvIN F18YIIVAY ONISN d30NA0Hd NI39 IAVH SNV Id TV

O{ddVHL 40 MO TS —euif et

svauv aassvdo N
ONDIYY 133H1S NO

AVMLEDO

(03WHIINOD 38 OL 5Hvi3a)
avod 40 3018 1V d3aLvI07 dO1S SNY

(g3aNIWY3130 38 0L NOLLYDO} DNISSOND YHEIZ

AHVYd HYD
3HYADS HIIMSNNYE

dOLS SNE LY SNA NIHM ¥rvd HvD
ONIAVA STNOHHIA HO- ALINEISIA 03NA3Y - ,
Wvd HYD NI S3OVAS SNIMHV 8-F 40 5507 - -

SHISN NNV HVD
GNV SNA HO- SS300V INIINFANCD ALVINIOVY -

JHYNOS HIMSNNHE : NOILLYDOT]




Improving Town Centre Access
to Torquay via Torre...

: New bus layby

M & pedestrian
: % crossing
SR LR

L / [ .‘.ﬁ.n‘v. A
£

AW

n¥

y 5 % 1 8 ; R AN ! | b =T -cl. Ly |
S St f.ﬁtmn.ww,.wm Al A : Improved
i Eaburnum Hﬁﬂ%ﬁ, junction design

2 |...._ .. = . i A ; = r : . ¢ N 1 - ....,. : ”........ ~ ] " 5 . 3 . T ) : 1
1 ; Tod - : = : = ... 4. . VIS .. .... , .m Ly 4 B - . ‘ _._ .. .. ﬁ gmm
LN % ¥ .‘ I ! ) ] e 2 ) - ,. 'y - H
n P PR 2 : Sk New junction\J0 0%

4 Planned new route

‘__ Optianal route

S

We would our
thoughts on plans to
change the direction
of traffic into the Town
Centre from Torre

Down Union !
on Street, notup

ﬁ..v,
b, Y !

i ¥
.’. ..
)

Thurlow nomn

) - ...-.“.r ...- o 3 By ..\ g ..... k..‘
NN/

priority
V7

1. Should traffic be allowed to go down
Union Street from Brunswick Square?

2. At the Magistrates Court, should cars,
buses, both, or neither be able to go
down direct to Castle Circus?

Please complete a feedback form and hand
in before you go

Appendii\ |

ORBAY

COUNCIL g~

Why the need for change?

The plan to change the way traffic comes into
Torguay Town Centre direct from Torre will help
boost the local economy and promote further
growth by providing a better-quality direct
‘entrance’ to the town centre all the way from the
gateway into the Bay at Kerswell Gardens.

it will show the area is clearly open for business,
and help install confidence amongst existing and
potential new businesses that the area is on the up!

The scheme includes improvements for
pedestrians and cyclists with better crossings
and direct safer routes.

It works alongside other significant travel projects
currently ongoing or planned that will eventually
see an excellent transport corridor from the seafront
to Barton, Shiphay, Edginswell and the Willows.

The journey for shoppers, visitors and commuters
would see less delay, less congestion, and a more
direct route.

This will promote a quick, convenient and pleasant
entrance into the heart of the town and at the same
time reduce distance travelled by vehicles thus
helping improve air quality too.

Residents will also be able to move around much
more easily.

HEART OF THE SOUTH WEST

Local Enterprise Partnership

(o))
—
)
(@)
©
ol



	Agenda
	2 Torquay Town Centre Access
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9
	Appendix 10
	Appendix 11


